DATE: April 20, 2022
TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joy Foy, Chairman of the Old Jail Farmers Market

RE: Use of fence along courtyard to displays Old Jail Farmers Market signage

The Canton-Madison County Historical Society is hosting a farmers’ market on the grounds of the Old
Jail, on Fulton Street. The markets will run from May 24" through July 19, and will be held every other
Tuesday afternoon from 5:30-7:00. Our sponsors include G.A. Carmichael, Madison County Co-Op, Ag-
Up John Deere, BankPlus, Performance Therapy, Merit Health, Moses Thompson and Madison County
Farm Bureau. Since we haven’t had a Farmers Market in Canton for several years, the Farmers Market
Committee feels it is very important that we have signs to help promote the event along with our social
media advertising. Would you all please allow us to hang a banner along the courtyard fence on both
the north and south sides? The banners are black and white 6 feet long by 2 feet wide. The printed
message is The Old Jail Farmers Market, the dates and the lead sponsors. They tie onto the fence, and
we would like to hang them now and leave them hanging through the last market.

Thank you for your support.



